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Dear Lou,

. R el delsyed copying this Boatright meterisl
until 1 had & chanve to"ré&d what there is in adcition
to the letters. It is clear that the other things that
I sm doing are more :lmportant imuediately, so late lest
night I copied it, When you csn get one of the. &irla to
do"1t, would you pleese Xerox it snd return, then I
send his originsls basck to him, L
o er
n M ' makaa en analysis of the remained of the
"-A_.;mte.ial by +then and he wents me to go further with 1t, -
ask him $o let me know, I'1ll atudy what he has lifted from
his  journa] ses it I want him to copy those pages. Perhaps
t ia..Eiﬂxer way I'1ll ask him.

N

Mhis-‘is pert of whet I told you I'd hend Tim
Friday, However, I think there will be better cmntrol it

I send it to you, .

. I wnt be eble to ses the Barbura here this coming
week., I'11 try. and da ‘i1t before I go down. It will not bs until
efter I finish transcribing the tapes she cannot do that I om
.get my wife to do the Boatright one, However, maybe one day
when I am awey she can, if the comtrol is not to stiff for
her fingers. If she can do 1t then, I'll bring it with ms.

_ Inhave recently fleshed out my Thornley file with
.ACommission documsnts that-are new %o mes -If you will hawe ’
:Tommeend me a list of these wu have I'1l copy any I have thet yx
- you do not and gend them t§” you, I think I @o Have some I a1d
.~ not see. in your f:lle and I just haven't time to 11st what I heve

‘»»_right now. "

v‘since'r‘ely.,jv

‘Herold Welsberg .




